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D.0. No.51040/4/201 5-1R(PG) 28" August, 2015

Dear Shri Upadhyay,

Kindly refer to our discussion regarding the calculation ceiling for bonus. The
Government is considering to revise caleulation ceiling from the present level of
R5.3,500 per month to Rs.7,000 per month or the minimum wages for the scheduled
employment as fixed by the appropriate Government, whichever is higher.
Minimum wages have not been fixed as vet, however, the minimum wages will be
fixed at a level which is respectable.

2. Under these circumstances, on an average the caleulation eeiling for the
purposes of bonus would be Rs. 10,000 per month.

With regards,
Yours sincerely,
0,3.,‘1‘;
ﬁ?\,.f-*;ﬁq 9
{(Shankar Aggarwal)
Shri Virjesh Upadhyay
General Secretary,

Bhartiva Mazdoor Sangh
27, Deendayal Upadhyay Mag,
Rouse Avenue, New Delhi-2



